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April 16, 2020
TO: Year 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Technical Working Group

FROM: Scott R. Koons, AICP, Executive Director %

SUBJECT:  Meeting Announcement and Agenda

Due to the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency, the Metropolitan Transportation Planning Organization
Year 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Technical Working Group will meet virtually on April 23, 2020
at 2:00 p.m. The meeting will be conducted via communications media technology at the following formats:

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/535818781

1.669.224.3412 Access Code: 535-818-781

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Call to Order

l. Introductions (if needed)*

Page "1 1. Approval of Meeting Agenda APPROVE AGENDA
Page 3 1. Year 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Update RECEIVE
Year 2015 Model Validation PRESENTATION

The Corradino Group, Inc. has developed the Year 2015 model validation of the
Gainesville Urbanized Area Transportation Study model for review and comment.

Page “17 V. Year 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan Update - NO ACTION REQUIRED
Next Steps

The Corradino Group, Inc. and staff will discuss the next steps in the long-transportation
plan update process.

Adjournment

* No materials are provided for these agenda items
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Dedicated to improving the quality of life of the Region's citizens,
by enhancing public safety, protecting regional resources,
promoting economic development and providing technical services to local governments.



